
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format, please call Clive Lloyd, Governance Services on 01432 
260249 or e-mail Clive.lloyd@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the 
meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Regulatory Sub Committee 
 

 

Date: Monday 8 December 2014 

Time: 11.00 am 

Place: The Shire Hall  St Peter's Square Hereford HR1 2HX 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Clive Lloyd, Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 260249 
Email: Clive.lloyd@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Regulatory Sub 
Committee 

 
 
Membership 
 
Councillor Brig P Jones CBE 
 
Councillor A Seldon 
 
Councillor P Sinclair-Knipe 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  8 DECEMBER 2014 
 

 

AGENDA  
 Pages 
  
1.   ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 

 
 

 To elect a Chairman for the hearing. 
 

 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

3.   NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place 
of a Member of the committee. 
 

 

4.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the 
agenda. 
 

 

5.   CHAIRMANS ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 

 To receive any announcements by the Chairman 
 

 

6.   APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF  
'THE LIVE AND LET LIVE, WHITBOURNE, WR6 5SP' - LICENSING ACT 
2003 
 

9 - 56 

 To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of 
‘The Live and Let Live, Whitbourne, WR6 5SP. 
 

• LIVE & LET LIVE PREMISES APPLICATION  
• PUBLIC REPRESENTATION 1 
• PUBLIC REPRESENTATION 2 
• PUBLIC REPRESENTATION 3 
• PUBLIC REPRESENTATION 4 
• PUBLIC REPRESENTATION 5 
• WEST MERCIA POLICE, TRADING STANDARDS, 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER CONDITIONS AGREED BY 
THE APPLICANT 

 





The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 

to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

 
 
 

Public Transport Links 

There are bus stops directly outside the building. Hereford train station is a 15 minute walk, 
Hereford country bus station and Hereford city bus station are both a 5 minute walk from the 
Shirehall.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



 
 

 
 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

SHIRE HALL, ST PETERS SQUARE, HEREFORD HR1 2HX. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to the Fire Assembly Point which is located 
in the Shire Hall Side Car Park.  A check will be undertaken to ensure 
that those recorded as present have vacated the building following 
which further instructions will be given. 
 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the 
exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to 
collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

6



Licensing Hearing Flowchart 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Introduction 

Discussion  

Report by council 
• Outline of application 
• Summary of issues  

 

Parties address committee using 
spokesman if necessary  

Applicant addresses committee 

Members of committee can ask 
questions 

Cross examination generally not 
permitted.  

All parties to have equal maximum 
length of time to speak.  

Note:  hearing may be adjourned or 
heard in party’s absence. 

7



8



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from  
Adrienne Poole, Licensing Officer 01432 260549 

 
  

 

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE: 8 DECEMBER 2014  

TITLE OF REPORT: APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES 
LICENCE IN RESPECT OF  ‘THE LIVE AND LET 
LIVE, WHITBOURNE, WR6 5SP’ – LICENSING ACT 
2003   

REPORT BY:  LICENSING OFFICER 

 

1. Classification 

 Open 

2. Key Decision 

This is not an executive decision 

3. Wards Affected 

Whitbourne 

4. Purpose 

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of ‘The Live and 
Let, Whitbourne, WR6 5SP. 

5. Recommendation(s) 

 THAT  

 The Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing 
objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They should give 
appropriate weight to: 

• The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives, 
• The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties, 
• The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 

2003, and 
• The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy. 

AGENDA ITEM 6

9



 

6. Key Points Summary 

• The application requests the granting of a new premises licence for a Public House 
which has previously been licensed up until the 16.4.13.  

• The Police, Trading Standards and the EHO have both made representation in 
respect of the application. All of these representations have been agreed. 

• The Licensing Authority has accepted five (5) representations from members of the 
public. 

• The agreed responsible authority representations have been sent to the five members 
of the public. 

• The Licensing Authority rejected two (2) representations from members of the public 
and one (1) from the parish council as not being relevant. 

7. Options 

 There are a number of options open to the Sub-Committee: 

a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule 
accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing 
Act 2003, 

  
b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule where 

the committee considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and 
add mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003, 

 
c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates, 
 

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or 
 
e) To reject the application. 

  

8. Reasons for Recommendations 

 To ensure compliance with the legislation. 

9. Introduction and Background 

 Background Information   
  

Applicant Richard Keith Hill 

Clifton Lodge, Tedstone Delamere, Bromyard, HR7 4PR 

Solicitor Heath Thomas, Harrison Clarke, Worcester 

 

10



 

Type of 
application: 
New 

Date received: 

18th October 2014 

28 Days consultation  ended 

14th November 2014 

 
 
10.  Licence Application 

 
 The application for a new premises licence has received representation and is brought 

before the committee for determination. 
 

11.  Summary of Application 

The application requests the following licensable activities: 
 
Live and Recorded Music (Indoors only) 1200 – Midnight  All days of the week  
Supply/Sale of Alcohol    1030 – Midnight  All days of the week   
 
Non-standard Timings – An additional hour on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve 

 
12. Summary of Representations 

A copy of the representations can be found within the background papers. 

Representations have been made by: 
 
Three (3) of the Responsible Authorities (Police, Trading Standards and Environmental 
Health ) – all these have been agreed. 
  

  The Licensing Authority has accepted five (5) representations from members of the public. 

  The Licensing Authority rejected two (2) representations from members of the public and 
one (1) from the parish council as not being relevant. 

13. Key Considerations 

To consider what action should be taken, if any, to promote the four licensing objectives in 
accordance with the recommendation. 

14. Equality and Human Rights 

 No implications have been identified.  

15. Financial Implications 

 There are unlikely to be any financial implications at this time to the authority. 

16. Community Impact 

The granting of the licence as applied for may have an impact on the Community.   

11



 

17.   Legal Implications 

The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared before 
the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority. 

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No: 
CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court 
on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs 
Justice Black. 

 In this case it was summed up that: - 
A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so but will 
need to give full reasons for their actions. 

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to a 
licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ must be 
presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions. 

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of Bristol 
Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice Queen's Bench 
Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL 
648859 in which it was said: 

 ‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and proportionate 
for the promotion for licensing objectives’.  

 In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an 
enforceable condition. 

  
18.  Right of Appeal 

  Schedule 5 gives a right of appeal which states: 

 Schedule 5 gives a right of appeal to: - 

Rejection of applications relating to premises licences 

1 Where a licensing authority—  

 (a)  rejects an application for a premises licence under section 18, 

 (b)  rejects (in whole or in part) an application to vary a premises licence under section 
35, 

 (c)  rejects an application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as the 
premises supervisor under section 39, or 

 (d)  rejects an application to transfer a premises licence under section 44,  

the applicant may appeal against the decision. 

Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc. 

2 (1)  This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence under 
section 18.  

(2)  The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—  

12



 

(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) of that 
section, or  

(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section (exclusion of 
licensable activity or refusal to specify person as premises supervisor).  

(3)  Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application 
desires to contend—  

(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or  

(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have imposed 
different or additional conditions, or to have taken a step mentioned in subsection 
(4)(b) or (c) of that section,  

 he may appeal against the decision. 

(4)  In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in section 
18(6). 

 

Section 9 states that any such appeal must be made to a Magistrates Court for the area in 
which the premises are situated within 21 days of notification of the decision. 

19. Consultees 

Responsible authorities and persons living within the vicinity or with a business interest 
within the vicinity of the premises. 

A copy of the application was served on the responsible authorities. This was backed up by 
an email sent to them by the Licensing Authority. 

The notice of application was displayed on the premises prior to the start of the consultation 
period and for a period of 28 days. In addition, notice of the application was required to be 
published in a newspaper which was circulated within the vicinity of the premises. 

The applicant has produced a copy of the advertisement which is correct. 

20. Risk Management 

No risk identified 

21. Appendices 

a. Application Form 
 b. Police Representation 
 c. Trading Standards Representation 
 d. Environmental Health Officer Representation 
 e. Public Representations 
   
 

22. Background Papers 

 Background papers were available for inspection in Committee Room 1, Shirehall, 
Hereford, HR1 2HX 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.  

 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



3
4



35



36



 !"#$"%&"'(&)%'*+$%,-&./%#)0%
#)1%#00+'+-)#!%+),-&.#'+-)%

2+'*+)%'*"%$'#'('-&1%3"&+-0%'-4
The Licensing Section, 

County Offices,  
PO Box 233,  

Bath Street, Hereford,  
HR1 2ZF 

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
Licensing Act 2003 

%
REPRESENTATION FORM – INTERESTED 

PARTIES 
%
5)%.#6+)7%1-(&%&"3&"$")'#'+-)%3!"#$"%*#8"%&"7#&0%'-%'*"%
9:#6+)7%;"3&"$")'#'+-)$%<(+0#)="%>-'"$?%2*+=*%,(&'*"&%"@3!#+)$%
'*"%3&-="$$%#)0%'*"%+),-&.#'+-)%'*#'%=#)%A"%=-)$+0"&"0%A1%'*"%
!+=")$+)7%#('*-&+'1B%
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly. 
 
Your Name:
                    
 

Contact Telephone No.  

 

 
Old Forge  

Whitbourne 
Worcestershire 
WR6 5SB 

Please state your interest in the premises 
you are making a representation about: eg 
local resident/local business 
 
 

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about: 
 
Live and Let Live 
Whitbourne WR6 5SP (application PRO1656) 
 
 
 

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here … .. if you are not 
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any 
hearing . 
C%&"3&"$")'#'+-)%.($'%&",!"='%-)"%-&%.-&"%-,%'*"%!+=")$+)7%-AD"='+8"$/%'*"&",-&"%3!"#$"%2&+'"%'*"%
0"'#+!$%-,%1-(&%&"3&"$")'#'+-)%+)%'*"%&"!"8#)'%A-@"$%A"!-24%
%
To Prevent Crime & Disorder 
%
%
%
%
%
Public Safety 
 
 
 
 
 
To Prevent Public Nuisance 
  
We object to the granting of a licence to the Live and Let Live at Whitbourne, on the 
grounds of public nuisance. 
 
We believe that the licensing hours requested by the applicant represent an infringement 
of the rights of several residents in surrounding properties as provided by the Human 
Rights Act 1998. The Act which came into force in October 2000 in the UK, states in Article 

EFG%;E ;E%H%I%;"3&"$")'#'+-)%J-&.%H%G)'"&"$'"0% #&'+"$% I
37



1 of the First Protocol “that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of their 
possessions…” 
Also, in Article 8 “that everyone has the right to respect for their home and private life”… It 
is clear that the extent of the licensing hours proposed would contravene these Articles for 
nearby residents of the Live and Let Live. 
 
 The hours of business proposed are not consistent with the rural residential environment 
and location of these premises. There are approximately 15 residential properties within a 
100 metre radius of this establishment, so it can hardly be on the outskirts of the village as 
the applicant suggests. The granting of a licence for recorded and amplified live music 
until midnight every night is not in keeping with the needs of this quiet rural residential 
community. There are many frail elderly residents in this community, who would be 
potentially distressed by such provision of an entertainments licence.  
Such a licensed premises, is for many of the nearby residents not a “village hub” as the 
applicant suggests. Indeed, The Live and Let Live, has not been trading since January 
2013, but in that period, the village community shop; church and village hall have enjoyed 
a flourishing existence.  
 
The exterior flood lighting to the front and car park side of the premises, illuminate the 
bedrooms on the rear and living rooms of at least 4 houses facing the premises. The hours 
proposed by the licence, would cause significant inconvenience to residents of these 
properties, this has been the case in the past. This would seem to be in direct breach of the 
Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2011/2013 paragraph 22.20, which 
states “bright lights on or outside licensed premises do not cause a nuisance to nearby 
properties”. If the proposed licensing hours are granted this would suggest that these 
lights would remain illuminated until potentially 00:30 seven nights per week. 
Vehicles leaving the premises after the cessation of trading hours; potentially after 00:30 
will also cause significant inconvenience to these 4 properties, as well as other residential 
properties in the immediate vicinity.  
 
The granting of a regulated entertainment licence to the extent that the applicant proposes, 
would be in direct contravention of paragraph 22.17 of the Herefordshire Council Statement 
of Licensing Policy 2011/2013; that “noise or vibration does not emanate from the 
premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby properties”. This has always been the case 
with the Live and Let Live, with music being audible at unacceptable level in several 
properties in the immediate vicinity. Again, this could potentially be the case on every 
night of the week until midnight. Representations have been made in the past to Fred 
Briggs and Victoria Woodlad of the Herefordshire Environmental Health and Trading 
Standards Service, the last contact being 21/11/2012. No provision has been made with 
regard to sound proofing to our knowledge since that date.  
 
Furthermore, little provision has been made in the applicants supporting notes with regard 
to how litter will be controlled outside the premises. Litter has been an issue in the past, 
with bottles; crisps packets and other detritus coming to rest in neighbouring gardens; this 
would seem to be contrary to paragraph 20.12 of the councils Statement of Licensing 
Policy 2011/2013 - behaviour of customers outside licensed premises. 
 
 Also, scant regard has been given in the license application to how the conduct of 
customers using outside areas (beer garden) will be controlled to avoid public nuisance to 
surrounding residential properties, contrary to paragraph 20.13 of the council’s Statement 
of Licensing Policy. Foul language and horse play have been a frequent common 
occurrence in the past. 
 
Finally, we believe Herefordshire Council should honour its pledge to protect the rural 
community – paragraph 1.8 of the Statement of Licensing Policy. This can only be 
achieved by refusing this application in its current form; and if necessary issue a license to 
this premises, with due regard to protect this peaceful rural environment and the residents 
therein.  

 !"#$ %$ #&#'#$()*(+(,-.-/0,#10*2#&#",-(*(+-(3#%.*-/(+# 4
38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To Protect Children from Harm 
 
 
 
 
 

 !"#$%&'
()*$&'

'

'
'

Representation Form – Interested Parties 
Suggested Conditions 

 
Premise:__Live and Let Live -  Whitbourne_______________________  
 Your name: 

 
+*',-./%'0$/1'.2',!*0'*0!2')11/!3)*!-#'!4'5-.'3-./%'2.""$2*'3-#%!*!-#2'5-.',-./%'6$'
0)115'4-7'*0$'17$8!2$'*-'-1$7)*$'.#%$7'*-'7$3*!45'*0$'17-6/$82'5-.')7$'
$91$7!$#3!#":'
'
;//'2.""$2*$%'3-#%!*!-#2'20)//'6$'3-#2!%$7$%'!#'/!#$',!*0'*0$'<$7$4-7%20!7$'
=-.#3!/'>!3$#2!#"'?-/!35@'*0$'>!3$#2!#"';3*'ABBC')#%'*0$'>!3$#2!#"'D6E$3*!F$2:'
'
To Prevent Crime and Disorder 
'
'
'
'
'
'
Public Safety 
'
'
'
'
'
Prevent Public Nuisance 
 

 ' Licensing hours until 11:00pm only.  

+4'5-.'0)F$')#5'G.$7!$2')6-.*'*0!2'4-78'
-7')7$'.#2.7$'-4',0$#'*0$'2*)*.*-75'
1$7!-%'$#%2'1/$)2$'3-#*)3*'*0$'
Licensing Helpline -#'01432 260105

H>+'IH?IH'J'K'I$17$2$#*)*!-#'L-78'J'+#*$7$2*$%'?)7*!$2' C
39



 
  Live and recorded music until 22:00 only once per month.  No amplified live 

music. No live or recorded music to be audible in, or around the curtilage 
of   surrounding residential properties.  Provision of automated ventilation 
systems and soundproofing should be made to achieve this. The provision 
of sound proofing would seem to be a requirement specified by paragraph 
22.08 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
 

  Exterior flood lights on premises to be replaced with units that do not 
saturate surrounding properties with light – Paragraph 22.20 of Statement 
of Licensing Policy. 
 

  Exterior litter bins to be provided for customers to dispose of unwanted 
items in an environmentally acceptable manner. 

 
  Realistic measures put in place to control the activities of customers using 

outside areas both during and following cessation of licensing hours – 
paragraph 22:13 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 

  Exterior activities – such as use of “beer garden” to cease before the end 
of the main license at night – perhaps 22:00 would not be unreasonable; 
this is allowed for in paragraph 22.16 of the Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Protect Children from Harm 
 
 
 
 
 

!" #$% &'() '*# +%),-). '/$%0 0&-. "$,1 $, ',) %*.%,) 
$" 2&)* 0&) .0'0%0$,# 3),-$4 )*4. 35)'.) 6$*0'60 0&) 

Licensing Helpline $* 01432 260105 

78! 97:97 ; < 9)3,).)*0'0-$* =$,1 ; !*0),).0)4 :',0-). >
40



 !"#$"%&"'(&)%'*+$%,-&./%#)0%
#)1%#00+'+-)#!%+),-&.#'+-)%

2+'*+)%'*"%$'#'('-&1%3"&+-0%'-4
 !"#$%&"'(%')#*"&+%,'-#

.,/'+0#122%&"(-##
31#4,5#677-##

48+!#*+9""+-#:"9"2,9;-##
:<=#6>?#

@%&"'(%')A!"9"2,9;(!%9"B),CB/D#

:E<E?1<F*:G<E#.1HI.G$#
$%&"'(%')#J&+#6KK7#

%
<E3<E*EI J G1I#?1<L#M#GI E<E* EF#

3J< GE*#
%
5)%.#6+)7%1-(&%&"3&"$")'#'+-)%3!"#$"%*#8"%&"7#&0%'-%'*"%
9:#6+)7%;"3&"$")'#'+-)$%<(+0#)="%>-'"$?%2*+=*%,(&'*"&%"@3!#+)$%
'*"%3&-="$$%#)0%'*"%+),-&.#'+-)%'*#'%=#)%A"%=-)$+0"&"0%A1%'*"%
!+=")$+)7%#('*-&+'1B%
N!"'#&,OP@"+%')#+!%(#2,9O#P@"8("#P9%'+#&@"89@0#8';#@")%Q@0B#
#
R,/9#I8O"S##
#

.,'+8&+# "@"P!,'"#I,B#

ETO8%@#8;;9"((S#

#

J;;9"((S#
#

3@"8("#(+8+"#0,/9#%'+"9"(+#%'#+!"#P9"O%("(#
0,/#89"#O8D%')#8#9"P9"("'+8+%,'#8Q,/+S##
#
I"%)!Q,/9%')#<"(%;"'+#
#

I8O"#U#J;;9"((#,2#P9"O%("(#0,/#89"#O8D%')#8#9"P9"("'+8+%,'#8Q,/+S#
#
 !"#$%C"#8';#$"+#$%C"-#N!%+Q,/9'"-#N<V#W*3#XJPP@%&8+%,'#9"2#3<1#=VWVY#
#
#
FJ J#3<1 E. G1I#J. #=ZZ[B#3@"8("#%';%&8+"#Q0#+%&D%')#!"9"# !"#$%##%2#0,/#89"#',+#
&,'+"'+#2,9#0,/9#P"9(,'8@#;"+8%@(#+,#Q"#&%9&/@8+";#8(#'"&"((890#P9%,9#+,#8'0#
!"89%')#B#
#
C%&"3&"$")'#'+-)%.($'%&",!"='%-)"%-&%.-&"%-,%'*"%!+=")$+)7%-AD"='+8"$/%'*"&",-&"%3!"#$"%2&+'"%'*"%
0"'#+!$%-,%1-(&%&"3&"$")'#'+-)%+)%'*"%&"!"8#)'%A-@"$%A"!-24%
%
#
 ,#39"C"'+#3/Q@%&#I/%(8'&"#
#
&'()*+*,-)'-)./-"01*/22"'(-3"4/(-"(-)./-3/(/*+5-6/2#*"1)"'(-'7-)./-1*/0"2/28-!./-9"4/-+(6-9/)-9"4/-
"2-5'#+)/6-+)-)./-#/()*/-'7-:.");'<*(/-=")."(-)./-2/))5/0/()-+*/+-+(6-+6>+#/()-)'-+-(<0;/*-'7-
*/2"6/()"+5-1*'1/*)"/2? @//-A))+#.0/()-B%-
-
!./-*/+*-/5/4+)"'(-'7-*/2"6/(#/2-5'#+)/6-"00/6"+)/5,-'11'2")/-C!./-9"4/D-7+#/-")?--!."2-#'()+"(2-
)./"*-0+"(-5"4"(3-+*/+2-"(#5<6"(3-5"4"(3-*''028-$")#./(28-;/6*''02-+(6-)./-3+*6/(-+*/+-).<2-
"(#*/+2"(3-)./-"01+#)-'7-+(,-5+)/-("3.)-('"2/-6"2)<*;+(#/-"()/*7/*"(3-<(*/+2'(+;5,-=").-)./-
*/2"6/()2-1/*2'(+5-#'07'*)-+(6-/(>',0/()?---
-
A2-*/2"6/()2-'7-)./-+;'4/-+66*/22-7'*-'4/*-EF-,/+*28-=/-.+4/-2//(-)./-1<;-2#/(/-#.+(3/-'4/*-
)./-,/+*2-+(6-)'5/*+)/6-)./-'##+2"'(+5-('"2/-(<"2+(#/?--:./(-+015"7"/6-0<2"#-"2-15+,/6-'(-)./-
1*/0"2/2-'7-C!./-9"4/D-")-"2-+<6";5/-"(-'<*-;/6*''0-+(6-5"4"(3-*''0?-!."2-#+(-;/-)'5/*+;5/-=./(-
)./-+015"7"#+)"'(-"2-+)-+-*/*+2'(+;5/-5/4/58-('-6''*2-'*-="(6'=2-+*/-'1/(8-7<(#)"'(2-+*/-*/5+)"4/5,-
"(7*/G</()-+(6-)/*0"(+)/-+)-+-*/+2'(+;5/-)"0/?--H*'0-/I1/*"/(#/-")--;/#'0/2-<(+##/1)+;5/-+(6-
+(--"()*<2"4/-(<"2+(#/-+2-;').-+015"7"#+)"'(-+(6-C+<6"/(#/-1+*)"#"1+)"'(D-"(#*/+2/2-"(-('"2/-=."#.-
.+11/(2-+2-7<(#)"'(2-1*'3*/22-).*'<3.-)./-/4/("(3?--J(-+-(<0;/*-'7-'##+2"'(28-1+*)"#<5+*5,-'4/*-
)./-K/#/0;/*-L-M+(<+*,-1/*"'6-'7-;').-ENBBLBE-+(6-ENBELBO-=/-.+4/-.+6-)'-)/5/1.'(/-:/2)-
P/*#"+-Q'5"#/-)'-*/1'*)-)./-(<"2+(#/- +2-)/5/1.'(/-#+552-)'-)./-1<;-=/*/-<(+(2=/*/6%-+(6-+52'-
*/1'*)/6-)./-4"'5+)"'(2-'7-5"#/(2/-)'-R&&?--:/-.+4/-+52'-.+6-)'-#'015+"(-"(-)./-2<00/*-0'().2-
=./(-6''*2-+(6-="(6'=2-+*/-'1/(-+(6-+52'-+015"7"#+)"'(-.+2-;//(-<2/6-7'*-5'(3-1/*"'62-'<)2"6/-

EFG%;E ;E%H%I%;"3&"$")'#'+-)%J-&.%H%G)'"&"$'"0% #&'+"$% I
41



 !"#$%"&'()"*+(,-()./""""
"
0%1#( )"2/3" !"#$%"1+44%)#"566"0#'#%&%)#" !"7(1%)8()."9 ,(1: 8#'#%8"#$'#"(#"(8";"<$%"7(1%)8()."
=+#$ 4(#:>8"'(&"(8"! 4"#$%",(1%)8()."?4 1%88"# "',, @"#$%"4%#'(,"8',%A8+??,:" !"',1 $ ,B"C/"()"'"@':"
@$(1$"C"(8") #"# "#$%"-%#4(&%)#" !"4%8(-%)#8B") 4".(D%8"4(8%"# ", 88" !"'&%)(#:/E""F'(,:",(1%)8()." !"
',1 $ ,"')-"&+8(1"+)#(,"&(-)(.$#"@ +,-"*%"()"1 )#4'D%)#( )" !""#$(8"4%G+(4%&%)#/"
"
<$%"@(-%,:"'11%?#%-"H8#')-'4->",(1%)8()."$ +48"%)-"'#"22IJJ"?&"KL )"M"N4(O"')-"2JIPJ"?&"
K0+)-':O/""<$%8%"$ +48"'4%"'-$%4%-"# "*:"#$%"Q$%'#8$%'!"?+*,(1"$ +8%"@$(1$"(8"',8 ", 1'#%-"()"
Q$(#* +4)%"'??4 R(&'#%,:"SSJ&"!4 &"<$%"7(D%"')-"7%#"7(D%/"T "%D(-%)1%"$'8"*%%)"?4 D(-%-"*:"
#$%"'??,(1')#"'8"# "@$:", ).%4",(1%)8()."$ +48"'4%"4%G+(4%-" 4"$ @"8+*8%G+%)#"(&?'1#8" )"#$%"
, 1',"'&%)(#:"@ +,-"*%"%!!%1#(D%,:"&(#(.'#%-" 4"'--4%88%-"'8"4%G+(4%-"()"0%1#( )"2P/2" !"#$%"566"
0#'#%&%)#" !"7(1%)8()."9 ,(1:/""
"
<$%"'??,(1'#( )"4%!%48"# "'"!+)1#( )"4  &"4'#$%4"#$')"4%8#'+4')#"'8"#$%"4  &"$'8"?4%D( +8,:"*%%)"
+8%-/"<$%"(&?,(1'#( )" !"#$(8"(8"#$'#"D%$(1,%"& D%&%)#8"# "')-"!4 &"#$%"D%)+%"@(,,"*%"
1 )1%)#4'#%-"'#"#$%"8#'4#"')-"%)-" !"#$%"!+)1#( )B"4'#$%4"#$')"-(8?%48%-" D%4"'"?%4( -"'8"@ +,-"*%"
#$%"1'8%"! 4"'-U$ 1"-()()./""
"
F(8?%48',"!4 &"'"!+)1#( )"1')"#'V%"8 &%"#(&%"@(#$"()! 4&',"1 )D%48'#( )8"*:"?'#4 )8"()"#$%"1'4"
?'4V/""W!",(1%)8()."1 )1,+-%8"'#"&(-)(.$#B"#$(8") (8%")+(8')1%"1 +,-"4%',(8#(1',,:"1 )#()+%"@%,,"
*%: )-"#$(8"#(&%/"""
"
Q$(#* +4)%"$'8") "8#4%%#",(.$#()."()"#$%"'4%'" !"H<$%"7(D%>""N 4"8'!%#:"4%'8 )8B"*%%4".'4-%)"')-"
1'4"?'4V"",(.$#()."@ +,-")%%-"# "*%"(,,+&()'#%-"+)#(,"?'#4 )8"$'D%"-(8?%48%-/""=8"1'4"?'4V",(.$#()."
(8"1+44%)#,:"-(4%1#%-"'@':"!4 &"#$%"?4%&(8%8"(&?'1#()." )"4%8(-%)#(',"?4 ?%4#(%8"#$(8"@(,,"$'D%"')"
'-D%48%"%!!%1#" )"#$%"'&%)(#:/""
"
0%1#( )"2/X" !"#$%"1+44%)#"566"0#'#%&%)#" !"7(1%)8()."9 ,(1:"4%1 .)(8%8"#$'#"5%4%! 4-8$(4%"$'8"
;&'):"'4%'8",:()."()"#4')G+(,"4+4',"8+44 +)-().8"@$ 8%"'&%)(#:"#$%"6 +)1(,"$'8"'"-+#:"# "?4 #%1#E"
')-"! 4"@$(1$"";!'1# 48"&':"*%"#'V%)"()# "'11 +)#"()"4%,'#( )"# "'??,(1'#( )8"#$'#"&':"$'D%"'"
&'#%4(',"(&?'1#" )"'"D(1()(#:E/""Q$(#* +4)%"(8"8+1$"'", 1'#( )"')-"#$%"%R#%)-%-" ?%)()."
1 )8#(#+#%8"'"&'#%4(',"(&?'1#/"
 
<$%"'* D%"@'8"8+?? 4#%-"@$%)"?,'))()."?%4&(88( )"@'8"4%!+8%-" )"'??%',"()"Y+)%"ZJ2P"! 4"'"
D%)+%"# "$ ,-"'"&'R(&+&" !"2["8&',,"@%--()."!+)1#( )8"?%4"'))+&"K) )U4%8(-%)#".+%8#")+&*%48"
 !"PJ"M"[JO""1 )1,+-()."'#"&(-)(.$#"()"'",'4.%"4%8(-%)1%", 1'#%-"@(#$()"#$%"9'4(8$"'??4 R(&'#%,:"
3JJ&" +#8(-%" !"#$%"&'()"8%##,%&%)#"'4%'"')-"@(#$()"'"1,+8#%4" !"4%8(-%)#(',"?4 ?%4#(%8"K=??%',"
\%!/" !!"#$%&'"("$)"*$+*$,-O/"<$(8"'??%',"1 )8(-%4%-"D%4:"8(&(,'4"(88+%8"# "#$ 8%"
?4%8%)#%-"()"#$(8"1'8%/"W)"4%!+8()."#$%"'??,(1'#( )B"#$%"W)8?%1# 4"K"L4"Y"9"0'4.%)#"]=K5 )8O"L="
L\<9W"O"8#'#%-"'8" )%" !"#$%"V%:"4%'8 )8"
"
" !"#$%& '()*(+,$- $,%&% (. $,%* / #0&$,%& .10&2% 1# *1(.% /. $,% +0%.$. )(.3%&.%45,%$,%& (* 

3&(6/$% 6%,(27%. 1& $/8(.- /*) %6%* /2210*$(*+ #1& .1'% +1(*+ %/&7(%& '/*9 5107) &%'/(* 
0*$(7 $,% &%2%3$(1* %*)%): ;,(. 5107) +(6% &(.% $1 #0&$,%& $/7<(*+ =%$5%%* +0%.$.- 2/& 
)11&. =%(*+ .,0$ /*) %*+(*%. .$/&$(*+ $,/$- /+/(*  !"#$ %"&' (#")!*"+(),(-'."./,)# /!" !"
#$("()0.1"$/'0%"/-"#$("2/0! !34"5/'.*"6(")!"'!),,(+#)6.("!/ %("!' %)!,(>: 

 
"

?(+*%)@   
A/$%@  BCDBBDBC 

 
E# 910 ,/6% /*9 F0%&(%. /=10$ $,(. #1&' 
1& /&% 0*.0&% 1# 5,%* $,% .$/$0$1&9 
3%&(1) %*). 37%/.% 21*$/2$ $,% 
7 ,(!% !3"8(.+. !("1* 9:;<="=>9:9?

 
 
 
 
 

GHE IGJIG K B I%3&%.%*$/$(1* L1&' K E*$%&%.$%) J/&$(%. M
42



 
 

 
 

 !"#!$!%&'&()%*+)#,*-*.%&!#!$&!/*0'#&(!$*
1233!$&!/*4)%/(&()%$*

*
0#!,($!5*** 67!*8(9!*'%/*8!&*8(9!:*;7(&<)2#%!:*; =*>10*
* * ?@""A(B'&()%*#!C*0 D*E=>=F*
*
G)2#*%',!5** *

*
!" #$%&' ()&* %+ #,"( "(,+ -**&,.-",$/ ,0 1$% .$%&' +%22)+" .$/',",$/+ 1$% #$%&' 3) 
(-**1 0$4 "() *4)5,+) "$ $*)4-") %/')4 "$ 4).",01 "() *4$3&)5+ 1$% -4) 
)6*)4,)/.,/27 
 
8&& +%22)+")' .$/',",$/+ +(-&& 3) .$/+,')4)' ,/ &,/) #,"( "() 9)4)0$4'+(,4) 
:$%/.,& ;,.)/+,/2 <$&,.1= "() ;,.)/+,/2 8." >??@ -/' "() ;,.)/+,/2 A3B).",C)+7 
 
0#!9!%&*02<A(B*H2($'%B!*
*
 !"#!$%#$&'($)"*($+(",-$.#/0$%#$1,%(!2!".($3,,.4$"%$56.$6$%'!"*",-$6,0$2!#7"%6+/($2!"*6%(/89#5,(0$
#2(!6%"#,:$$&'".$56.$6;'"(*(0$5"%'$/";(,.",-$%"<(.$%(!<",6%",-$6%$==$2<$>#,068$%#$?6%@!068$6,0$
,##,$%#$=ABCA$#,$?@,068:$$$
$
3$5#@/0$2!#2#.($%'6%$%'".$!(2!(.(,%.$!(6/".%";$6,0$6;;(2%6+/($/";(,.",-$'#@!.$7#!$6$*"//6-($;(,%!($
2@+$5'";'$".$/#;6%(0$60D6;(,%$%#$!(."0(,%"6/$2!#2(!%"(.:$$&'".$*"(5$56.$(,0#!.(0$+8$6$<#%"#,$6%$
E'"%+#@!,($ 6!".'$F#@,;"/$<((%",-$'(/0$#,$G%'$H#*(<+(!$IA=G:$
$
&'($2!#2#.(0$;/#.",-$%"<(.$6!($<#!($;#<26%"+/($5"%'$%'($2!(<".(.$;/#.@!($%"<($#7$<"0,"-'%$6.$
.%6%(0$",$.(;%"#,$)$#7$%'($622/";6%"#,$+8$6//#5",-$!(6.#,6+/($J0!",K",-9@2L$%"<(:$
$
M/.#4$%'(8$5#@/0$,#%$2!(*(,%$7@,;%"#,.$+(",-$'(/0$2!#*"0(0$%'(8$%6K($2/6;($5"%'",$%'($2(!<"%%(0$
'#@!.$#!$$6!($.@+D(;%$#7$6$&(<2#!6!8$1*(,%$H#%";(:$
*
 
D,2/)'E    
 

!0 1$% (-C) -/1 F%)4,)+ -3$%" "(,+ 0$45 $4 -4) %/+%4) 
$0 #()/ "() +"-"%"$41 *)4,$' )/'+ *&)-+) .$/"-." "() 

8(B!%$(%3*I!A"A(%!*$/ JEKLM*M=JEJ>*

G-")E      HIJHHJHI 
  

K;! LK<LK M H L)*4)+)/"-",$/ N$45 M !/")4)+")' <-4",)+ @
43



44



Please return this form, and 
any additional information 

within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section, 

County Offices,  
PO Box 233,  

Bath Street, Hereford,  
HR1 2ZF 

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
Licensing Act 2003 

REPRESENTATION FORM – INTERESTED 
PARTIES 

On making your representation please have regard to the 
‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains 
the process and the information that can be considered by the 
licensing authority. 
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: 
Colin Richmond 

Contact Telephone No. 01886 821018 

E-mail address: 
Colinrichmond70@btinternet.com

Address:  
7 Old Forge 
Whitbourne 
Worcester 
WR6 5SB 

Please state your interest in the premises 
you are making a representation about:  a 
local resident living adjacent to the Live & 
Let Liveeg local resident/local business 

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about: 
Live & Let Live, Whitbourne, Worcester, WR6  

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ….. if you are not 
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any 
hearing . 
A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the 
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below: 

To Prevent Crime & Disorder 

Public Safety 

To Prevent Public Nuisance Whilst it appears there is a welcoming in the village of the 
reopening of the Live & Let Live public house, it must be with the consideration of those living in 
its vicinity. 

In the new owner’s application for a licence he has incorrectly stated that the premises is located 
on the outskirts of the village. It fronts and to its side domestic residencies which are only a 
garden length away and which receive any noise full on. This is the experience of over 30 years 
of living near to the public house. Depending on the landlord, sometimes the operation was more 
akin to a bawdy house rather than a country pub. 

To request opening till midnight for 365 days a year is unreasonable even if it were for only one 
day. The village is very quiet and having no background noise, any noise is accentuated. To have 
a music licence allowing such noise till midnight is totally unreasonable for those living nearby. 

ELI REPRE – 1 Representation Form – Interested Parties 1
45



Other local pubs seem to think 11:00pm is quite adequate for them. To have such an application 
does not provide any confidence in the new owner’s desire to run his new business in 
consideration of his neighbours, but for only his own purposes. To make a nuisance of himself is 
only going to aggravate the local community and deter them from visiting his pub. 

I would suggest that if a special event does call for a later time Mr Hill makes a special 
application.  

To Protect Children from Harm 

Signed:Colin Richmond 
Date: 11 November, 2014 

Representation Form – Interested Parties 
Suggested Conditions 

Premise:_________________________  Your name: ____________________

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be 
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are 
experiencing. 

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire 
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives. 

To Prevent Crime and Disorder 

Public Safety 

Prevent Public Nuisance 
I would like to suggest that the new owner restricts his closing time to 21:00 and only 

If you have any queries about this form 
or are unsure of when the statutory 
period ends please contact the 
Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105

ELI REPRE – 1 Representation Form – Interested Parties 2
46



has musical entertainment on certain days, say once a month. Any more often and he 
will deter customers from coming out from the city for a quality time and a quiet meal 

Protect Children from Harm 

Signed:    Colin Richmond  

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure 
of when the statutory period ends please contact the 

Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105 

Date:11 November, 2014 

ELI REPRE – 1 Representation Form – Interested Parties 3
47



48



49



50



51



52



West Mercia Police requested conditions which have been agreed by the 
applicant 
 
West Mercia police are in receipt of an application for a new premises licence for a 
venue called the Live and Let Live, at Whitbourne, Nr., Bromyard.  The 
application is for the licensable activities of the sale/supply of alcohol and regulated 
entertainment.  The application seeks to specify the designated premises supervisor 
as Richard Keith HILL. 
  
This premises has previously been licensed. 

  
1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing 
pictures of EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly facial 
recognition. 
Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits, outside 
areas, and all areas where the sale/ supply of alcohol occurs. 
Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order , be correctly time and date 
stamped , recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept 
for a period of 31 days 
and handed to Police on demand. 
The Premises Licence Holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member 
of staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in recordable media 
format, an 
authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the Local Authority on 
demand.  
The Recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure environment 
under the control of the DPS or other responsible named individual. An operational 
daily log report must be 
maintained endorsed by signature, indicating the system has been checked and is 
compliant, in the event of any failings actions taken are to be recorded.  
In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence 
holder/DPS MUST report the failure to the Police on contact number ‘101’ 
immediately.  

  
2. An incident log must be kept at the premises. Incident log records will be retained 
for a period of 12 months from the date it occurred. It will made immediately available 
on request to an 
‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an 
authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the Police, which must record 
the following: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 
(g)any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

         
3. All bar staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible Alcohol 
Retailing to the minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any other training recognised 
and agreed with Trading 

53



Standards. (All existing staff shall be trained within one month of the date that this 
condition appears on this licence. All new staff shall be trained within one month of 
taking up employed. All 
staff shall be re-trained six monthly thereafter. Training records shall be kept on the 
premises which shall show the name of the training course attended, the date of the 
training, the name of 
the person undertaking the training and shall be produced to the police, an 
authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or an ‘authorised person’ (as 
defined by Section 13 of the 
Licensing Act 2003) on demand. 

  
4. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance.  
  
5. The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or the responsible person must immediately 
comply with any request to adjust noise levels/ frequency spectra made by an 
‘authorised person’ (as 
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police.  
  
6. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written 
down and kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an 
authorised person’ (as 
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an authorised Herefordshire 
Trading Standards Officer or the police. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not 
less than 32 font bold) shall 
also be displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location 
behind any bar advertising the scheme operated.  
         
7. No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises 
(Adult Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services 
which would generally 
include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing, performances 
involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or 
fetishism, or entertainment 
involving strong and offensive language).  

  
These are the minimum conditions West Mercia Police would wish to see applied to 
any premises licence granted to this location 

  
Regards 
  
  
Jim Mooney (on behalf of Insp Paul Crumpton) 
Licensing and Harm Reduction Coordinator 
Policing Unit - Herefordshire  
West Mercia Police 
DDI 01432 347102  
Switchboard '101' x 4702 
 
 
 
 
 
 

54



Trading Standards requested conditions which have been agreed by the 
applicant 
 
As an authorised body under the Licensing Act 2003, Herefordshire Council 
Environmental Health and Trading Standards have received details of your 
application to vary the premise licence for The Live and Let Live, Whitbourne, 
Worcester WR6 5SP.  
 
Trading Standards have the responsibility for enforcing the Licensing Act 
2003 in respect of sales of alcohol to anyone under the age of eighteen.  
 
After looking at your application under the section protection of children from 
harm we would seek to include the following conditions on the premise licence  
 

1.  All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible 
alcohol retailing to the minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any 
equivalent training course approved by Herefordshire Council Trading 
Standards within 1 month of commencing employment at the premises. 
Where there are existing staff this training shall be completed within 3 
months of the date that this condition first appears on the licence. 
Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the 
police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the 
Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of 
Herefordshire Council on demand. 

 
2.   A written register of refusals will be kept including a description of the 

people who have been unable to provide required identification to 
prove their age. Such records shall be kept for a period of 12 months 
and will be collected on a daily basis by the Designated Premises 
Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as 
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised 
Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand. 

 
3.   The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall 

be written down and kept at the premises. The policy shall be 
produced on demand of the Police or an ‘authorised person’ (as 
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised 
Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council.  Prominent, clear 
and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be 
displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one 
location behind any bar advertising the scheme operated. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

55



Environmental Protection requested conditions which have been agreed 
by the applicant 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
APPLICATION FOR NEW OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE  
LIVE & LET LIVE LIVE AND LET LIVE, WHITBOURNE, 
HEREFORDSHIRE, WR6 5SP 
 
Having assessed the above application, I would like to make the following 
representation: 

Representation Industry 
Guidance 

PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER 
 
 
 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
 

 

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 
All external doors at the premises shall be kept closed after 2300 except 
during immediate access and egress. 
 
All windows will be kept shut after 2300 hours. 
 
Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a 
nuisance.  
 
Any speaker within the premises shall be directed away from any 
residential property 
 
Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be 
displayed at all exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the 
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. 
 
Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be 
displayed at all exits to any beer garden, patio area, smoking area or 
similar, requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to 
be quiet.  
 
No external area at the premises shall be used for the consumption of 
alcohol or any licensable activity after 23:00 hours. 
 
No waste such as bottles or refuse shall be placed outside the premises 
between 23:00 and 08:00.             
                                                                                                                                            

 

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM  

 

 

56


	Agenda
	
	Licensing Hearing Flowchart

	6 APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF  'THE LIVE AND LET LIVE, WHITBOURNE, WR6 5SP' - LICENSING ACT 2003
	Live & Let Live, consultation ends 14.11.14
	Representation 1
	Representation 2
	Representation 3
	Representation 4
	Representation 5
	West Mercia Police conditions, Trading Standard conditions, Environmental Health Officer conditions agreed by the applicant


